




AAKASH KUMAR

MEDICAL DOCTOR

PERSONAL PROFILE

A hard working and passionate doctor with excellent medical knowledge and three years of clinical experience. A commitment to provide high-quality healthcare and enthusiasm shines through it. This dedication undoubtedly benefit patients and contribute to my success in the medical field.





EDUCATION

- **USMLE Step 1- Pass**
- **Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery(MBBS)**
-  **DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH AND SCIENCES KARACHI**
2014 - 2020

SKILLS

- Patient Centered Care
- Medical History, Diagnosis, and Treatment
- ICU Skills
- Communication Skills
- Team Collaboration Research and Analytical Skills

CONTACT

-  +923070120189
-  akashkhemani.smbbmc@gmail.com
-  www.linkedin.com/in/aakash-kumar-3309a3196t
-  Karachi, Sindh Pakistan

WORK EXPERIENCE

Resident Medical Officer | 2023-Present

MOMINABAD GENERAL HOSPITAL KARACHI

- Provide comprehensive patient care, including diagnosis, treatment, and management of various medical conditions.
- Add responsibilities include providing medical care to patients, conducting physical examinations, assisting in medical procedures, and participating in patient management plans.

Postgraduate Trainee In Chest Medicine| 2022-2023

JINNAH POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL CENTRE KARACHI

- Participated in clinical rotations including outpatient clinics, inpatient wards, intensive care units (ICUs), and specialty clinics (e.g. asthma clinic). This exposure allowed to gain experience in management of respiratory conditions.
- Perform and interpret diagnostic procedures, including spirometry, bronchoscopy, thoracentesis, pleural biopsy,
- Collaborating with healthcare team, including pulmonologists, respiratory therapists, nurses, and other specialists, to optimize patient care.
- Received hands-on training in performing various procedures relevant to chest medicine, such as endotracheal intubation, mechanical ventilation management, bronchoscopy, and thoracentesis, under the supervision

Medical Officer | 2021-2022

CREEK GENERAL HOSPITAL KARACHI

- Conduct physical examinations, diagnose illnesses, prescribe medications
- Collaborate with other healthcare professionals to ensure comprehensive patient care and may participate in health education and promotion activities

INTERNSHIP | 2020-2021

JINNAH POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL CENTRE KARACHI

- One-year rotation in Medicine, Emergency, General Surgery and Orthopaedic
- Worked under the supervision of senior medical residents and consultants.
- Examined patients and obtained medical history

ACHIEVEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Certification by Karachi University for Diploma in Tuberculosis and Chest Diseases (DTCD)
- Participate in workshop on Basic Life Support arranged by Dow University of Health and Sciences(DUHS)
- Certificate of appreciation on volunteer work in Hopes Health Expo 2016
- Participate in Karachi Down Syndrome Program(KDSP) Carnival 2015

LANGUAGE

- English
- Sindhi
- Hindi
- Urdu

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

- Mohamad T, Khatri M, Kumar S, Kumar M, Kumar A, Varrassi G, Bai P, Dass A, Sapna F, Khan AS, Syed AA, Maryam A, Shah Syed AR. A Comprehensive Analysis of Conventional Acupuncture and Pharmacological Approaches for Cardiac Arrhythmias: An Umbrella Review. *J Innov Card Rhythm Manag.* 2024 May 15;15(5):5876-5888. doi: 10.19102/icrm.2024.15055. PMID: 38808173; PMCID: PMC11129828.
- Arshad M, Kumar A, Shafique Ur Rehman M, et al. (January 11, 2024) Atypical Mycobacterial Infection Mimicking Psoriasis in an Elderly Patient: Diagnostic Challenges and Management. *Cureus* 16(1): e52139. doi:10.7759/cureus.52139